

North Kyme Parish Council

Minutes

Date: Wednesday 13th November 2013	Venue: North Kyme Village Hall	Time: 7.30 p.m.
---------------------------------------	-----------------------------------	-----------------

Present: Cllr G Pout (Chairman)	Cllr J Dring	Cllr R Wright
Cllr A Yeomans	Cllr G Panton (Vice Chair)	Cllr G Bailey

In attendance: K Handley (Clerk)
District Councillor Ogden
District Councillor Powell

Parishioners: 0

73/11/13 Apologies

Cllr L Mayhew

74/11/13 Chairman's Opening address:

The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.

75/11/13 Minutes

The notes of the last meeting were signed as a true and accurate record. Proposed by Cllr J Dring and seconded by Cllr R Wright.

76/11/13 Declarations of Interest

None

77/11/13 Feedback on action points

SID- the clerk updated the meeting with regard to the SID. It is now fixed and has been returned to the Council.

Overhanging hedges/trees on Vacherie Lane-Councillor Wright informed the meeting that issues existed with no 21, 19, 17,15 and 7 on Vacherie Lane. **Action:** the clerk was asked to write and remind parishioners at these addresses that their hedges shouldn't infringe the highway.

78/11/13 Planning applications

Mill Farm Causeway Road extension of solar panels-after discussion the Councillors had no objections.

79/11/13 Financial Report

The clerk informed the meeting that the first payment of the loan had been made. The bank statement was passed around the Councillors and signed by the Chairman. The clerk also informed the meeting that the VAT repayment of £53 had also been paid into the bank account.

No other financial transactions.

The clerk had received a letter from the CAB asking for a donation but this was for the next financial year.

The budget requirements will be discussed at the next meeting.

80/11/13 Precept

Postponed until next meeting

81/11/13 Picnic Site

Cllr R Wright presented three quotes for two picnic tables and a bench

- a) Kendal.....£1,352
- b) NRB....£1,014.35
- c) Wybone £1,423.54

North Kyme Parish Council

It was proposed by Cllr G Bailey and seconded by Cllr J Dring that the NRB quote be accepted. Cllr Wright was asked to action this.

82/11/13 Bus Shelter

The Chairman reported that he had approached a parishioner and had received a quote for the required work £620. After discussion it was decided that the budget for the repair should be raised to £1,000. The Councillors voted unanimously for this.

83/11/13 Christmas Tree

The Chairman reported that he had secured a tree for the village. The Councillors discussed a date for switching on the lights and it was agreed that Saturday December 14th was a suitable date.

A budget of £50 was proposed and agreed by all Councillors for mulled wine and mince pie.

84/11/13 Report back from Cluster meeting

The Chairman reported back on the main issues discussed which were the SID, Neighbourhood watch, Transport issues. The next meeting will be at North Kyme on 24th February 2014.

85/11/13 Clerk's correspondence

- Lincolnshire minerals and waste local plan-clerk informed meeting of consultation document. Website available if Councillors wanted to comment
- War Memorials Trust- the clerk had been emailed by Carol from Billingham who had received a comment from RBL regarding the War Memorial. The inscriptions were difficult to read. **Action:** the clerk to contact War Memorial Trust and enquire about funding for this.
- AON- information regarding salting and gritting of the roads
- Santa- visiting on the 16th December after 5.00 p.m.

86/11/13 Issues arising from the Public Forum

Hedges around picnic site- Cllr Wright will speak to Parishioner to see if he would be willing to cut the hedge

Newsletter-a new distributor needs to be found as the Target is no longer delivered free to householders. Cllr A Yeomans to speak to possible replacement.

Cllr Panton has had a complaint regarding caravans on private land. The Chairman will speak to the individual concerned.

87/11/13 Date and time of next meeting

The next meeting will be on Wednesday 11th December at 7.30 p.m.

88/11/13 Close of meeting

Meeting closed at 9.02 p.m.